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RL appreciates the collaboration with Ecology on the response actions for Tunnel 1 and is fully
committed to work with Ecology on the Tunnel 2 response actions. RL believes this
collaborative effort is best for the protection of the workers, the public, and the environment.

“you have any questions, please contact me, or your staff may contact Joe Franco, Assistant
Manager for the River and Plateau, on (509) 373-9971.

Sincerely,
@ )
Doug { l0Op

AMRP:DBC Manager

cc: J. Bell, NPT
L. T. Blackfo * CHPRC
R. Buck, Wanapum
L. C. Buelow, EPA
R. M. Geimer, CHPRC
M. N. Jaraysi, CHPRC
M. Johnson, CTUIR
R. Longoria, YN
K. Niles, ODOE
S N Schleif Fealaov
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